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Pima County Board of Supervisors

To: Melissa Manriquez, Clerk of the Board

From: Matt Heinz, Supervisor, District Z%%\ -

Date: January 10, 2024 N

.
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RE: BOS Agenda 1/23/24:
Executive Session and Regular Agenda: Adjustment to/€ounty Administrator’'s Salary

Please add both items below to the Regular Agenda for January 23, 2024.

Executive Session:

Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(1), Board discussion/consideration regarding adjusting the salary of County
Administrator Jan Lesher upwards to be more competitive with market rates and more in line with Ms. Lesher’s
gualifications and experience.

Board of Supervisors:
Discussion/Direction/Action: regarding adjusting the salary of County Administrator Jan Lesher upwards to
be more competitive with market rates and more in line with Ms. Lesher’s qualifications and experience.

CC:
Jan Lesher, County Administrator
Sam Brown, Chief Civil Deputy County Attorney



